Helen Zhao

From: Claire Hoque

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2005 2:19 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Cc: Danielle Zhan

Subject: answer: Gyration, Inc. , FCC ID: JJ4-AS00765, Assessment NO.: AN05T4679, Notice#1(mouse)

Compliance info  05U3274-1 REV B

User Manual(re... FCC FINAL REPO...
Hi Hel en,

Here are the answers.

Question #1: Neither "Regulatory Information" nor "User manual" includes conpliance
statenment as specified in FCC15.19, user information in FCC15.21 and RF exposure statenent
in FCC 15.247(i). The possible RF Exposure statement for this device could be: "The
antenna(s) used for this transmitter nmust not be co-located or operating in conjunction
with any other antenna or transmitter. " Please revise the exhibit(s) accordingly.
<answer>pl s see revised Conpliance info User Manual

Question #2: This device is considered as a portable device, due to the | ow power output,
it is exenpted fromthe SAR evaluation. The test report, however, includes MPE

cal culation, which is not applicable to portable devices. Please remove MPE cal cul ati on
fromthe test report.

<answer>test report is revised.

Question #3: This device uses the same CYPRESS chi p CYWJSB6934-48LFC as both the
associ ated wirel ess keyboard (proposed FCC I D: JJ4- AS00900), and USB receiver (proposed
FCC I D: JJ4- AS00764) do. But the high channel indicated on the test report is 2478MHz,

while that on the rest of two reports is 2479MHz, pl ease explain
<answer >addi ti onal test was performed for 2479MHz channel, test report is revised.

Revised 1 C report is saved in ANO5I 1360.
Thanks,

Claire



